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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 204
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420

WWW. lill\r tiecountyga.gov

February 13, 2015

Subject: Request for Proposals #930-P Preliminary Engineering for Redwine
Road Multi-use Path — Addendum #1

Dear Sir/Madame:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced
request for proposals. Please consider all of this information when preparing your
proposal.

1. Will the sealed cost proposals be returned unopened to firms not selected?
The county must retain for the files any price proposals opened in the course of
procuring Preliminary Engineering Services. This would include the firm
selected as most highly qualified and, if a negotiated agreement is not reached
with that firm, it would include other firm(s) until terms are successfully
negotiated. Once the contract is awarded and fully executed, any price
proposals remaining unopened will be returned to the firms that submitted them.

2. The scope describes a path between Birkdale Drive and Newhaven Drive;
however, the map shows the path limits as Birkdale Drive to Old Ivy.
Please clarify.

Currently there is a path along the west side of Redwine Road from South
Peachtree Parkway to Old Ivy, and on the east side from Bernhard Road to
Newhaven Drive. At a minimum, the project shall construct new path from the
Quarters Road/Birkdale Drive intersection to the existing path at Old Ivy. If
money allows, and it is deemed appropriate for safety, new path construction
may extend down the east side to Newhaven Drive (this “optional” section is
not shown on the map). Doing so would allow the residents in Whitewater
Creek Subdivision to travel to the school complex without having to cross
Redwine Road. One of the goals of the preliminary engineering work is to
define these limits for the design-build stage.

3. The scope describes a path between Preserve Place and Foreston Place;
however, the map shows the path limits as Jefferson Woods Drive to
Foreston Place. Please clarify.

The map is in correct. In this section the new path shall extend from Preserve
Place to Foreston Place, presumably on the east side. The attached map shows



the limits correctly. Note that the paths with label of “Proposed Starrs Mill
BOE Paths” (i.e., those shown in pink) are not part of this project.

4. Is there a deadline for additional questions?
Responder’s Questions: The Fayette County Purchasing Department must
receive questions about this request for proposals in writing at least 72 hours
before the scheduled proposal opening, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays. The county will post answers to questions and/or other information
concerning the request for proposals in the form of an addendum on the
county’s website at
http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/purchasing/bids_and_proposals.asp. It is the
responsibility of the prospective responder to check the website for any addenda
issued for this request for proposals.
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Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible
for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposal has not changed. The opening date
will be 3:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 24, 2015. Proposal must be received in the
Purchasing Department at the address listed above in Suite 204 on or before the
opening date.

If you have already submitted a proposal, it will be opened and read on the opening
date. If you would not like your proposal opened at all or should you desire to submit a
new proposal, your original proposal must be picked up, or you must notify the Fayette
County Purchasing Department in writing at the address above of your desire to not
have your proposal opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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